

There was not much avalanche activity in Sunlight Basin at Taylor Fork today (S. Madison Range). Only saw this small 1' thick wind slab avalanche that released naturally. Wind-loaded slopes will continue to be a concern with more snow and wind forecasted. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 22, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Dec 23,

2017 Southern Madison, 2017-12-21